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HEHORAIIDUM FOR: J, P. 0'Rellly, Director ' '

Regfon 11
FROM : Dudley Thompson, Director

Enforcenent and Investications, If
SURJECT: SCLECTION OF SEVERITY LEVEL J /..' -
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5 Your mecoranda on this Subject dated December 24 and 29, 1580 have been
discussed with cognizant staff 1n headquarters and the results comounicated
to Nr. Upright, of your staff, The results are susmarized below,

A . T & ML iy
Because the successor vser was determined to be technfcally coopetent and
the Tezk tests had been conducted, we concur in YOur proposed assignoent of
Severity Level ¥ in the Caribbean Cult Pefining case.

We do not concur with downgrading the Severity Level for the Browns Ferry
security case, because csaoattal'y 811 of the crucfal elesents of access
control fafled to detect entry of the individual tnvolved, ' The fact toat

this case was benfgn vas fortunate, The Guestion of whether a malevolent
Intruder might have gained entry under these conditions 1s, of course,
conjectural, However, we dgree that there appears to be suffi- fent eitigation
to warrant not proposing a civi) penalty, even though the violatfen {s
properly a Severity Leve) IT1, DSRSI ard ELD concur 1n this view,

In the Browns Ferry Case, we agree that regfona! actfon fs appropriate,

rather than a headquarters Kotfce of Violation. The cover letter should

note that in spite of the severity level assigned, you have deternined that
imposition of a civi) penalty 1s fnappropriate and that If headquarters agrees,
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{ D:dley Thezpson
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